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DATE: October 6, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement J LA
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel K e

RE: Docket No. 040399-TC - Gene McDonald d/b/a McDonald Communications
Docket No. 040402-TC - Keith R. Zinke & Michael Singletary d/b/a
Communication Partners
Docket No. 040404-TC - Payphone Partners, Inc.

Docket No. 040405-TC - Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co

None of the companies in the above listed dockets complied with Order No. PSC-04-
0823-PAA-TC, issued August 23, 2004, by paying the past due Regulatory Assessment Fees,
including penalty and interest charges. Therefore, these dockets should be closed and the
certificates cancelled. The effective dates of the cancellations are listed below:

Docket No. 040399-TC (TE956) - 03/09/04
Docket No. 040402-TC (TG251) - 02/25/04
Docket No. 040404-TC (TGS811) - 03/10/04
Docket No. 040405-TC (TG918) - 12/22/03

Department of Financial Services is not required. Please(close the dockets.

Ko Dot O/9BI0t Ay

cc; Office of the General Counsel (Rojas; Rockette-Gray; Scott)
CMP Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)

The companies involved in these dockets were ncﬁ; therefore, referral to the Florida
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